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RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: _ Wednesday, February 15, 2012 7:16 AM

To: H . .

Subject: FW: Nominating B6
Okay

| need to get you visibility on this and why | need you to engage.

cdm -

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 5:55 AM .
To: 'Leslie_B_Kiernan 'MigueI_E_Rodriguez\ B6
Cc: 'Brooke_D_Andersor | Samuelson, Heather F; /Adams, David S

Subject: Re: Nominating :

Leslie and Miguel

B5
B6

Best

Cdm

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 02:52 PM L .

To: 'Kiernan, Leslie' 4 | Rodriguez, Miguel | B6

Cc: Anderson, Brooke | ; Samuelson, Heather F
Subject: RE: Nominating |

Great - | appreciate it.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kiernan, Leslie [mai|to:\
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:22 AM -
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Rodriguez, Miguel . !
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Cc: Anderson, Brooke; Samuelson, Heather F

Subject: RE: Nominatingz

Hi Cheryl,

| will be back to you on this.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Rodriguez, Miguel; Kiernan, Leslie
Cc: Anderson, Brooke; Samuelson, Heather F
Subject: RE: Nominating ‘

Hi Gang

Resending again.

Best.

cdm

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 9:25 PM
To: 'MigueI_E_Rodriguez\ 'Leslie_B_Kiernaﬁ

Cc:'Brooke_D_Andersonl | Samuelson, Heather F
Subject: Nominating| |

Miguel/Leslie

Can you advise on timing?

Thanks
Cdm

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05789264 Date: 02/29/2016

B6

B6

B5
B6




	Page 1
	Page 2

